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REAL ESTATE ONLINE AUCTION TERMS AND CONDITIONS
1120 EASTRIDGE DRIVE, NEW ALBANY, IN 47150
BIDDING ENDS TUESDAY, APRIL 29, 2025

This property is offered under specific terms and conditions per the printed auction bid packet and is included
and adapted in a legally binding purchase agreement. If you have not read and reviewed the auction bid packet
or do not completely accept the terms and conditions - do not bid.

BIDDING ONLINE

Proper and complete registration is required. All bidders must provide name, address, phone number, email address,
and credit card information to register. A credit card will be validated before bidding access is granted, but is not a
recognized form of payment of the deposit or purchase price. By registering, all bidders acknowledge having read and
agree to be bound by the Auction Terms and Conditions.

While online bidding is very popular, not everyone is entirely comfortable with the process. The Harritt Group staff is
always available to assist any bidder who has questions. If you need assistance placing a bid online or prefer to submit
a bid in person, please call our office for assistance @ 812-944-0217.

BUYER’S PREMIUM

A 10% buyer’s premium will be added to the final bid. The buyer’s premium, together with the final bid amount, will
constitute the total purchase price of the Real Estate. (Example: Hammer Bid Price $100,000 plus 10% Buyer’s Premium
equals Contract Purchase Price of $110,000)

MANNER OF PAYMENT

A 10% non-refundable down payment of the Contract Purchase Price in the form of cash, check, or wired funds in USD
are due within 24 hours following the auction with the signing of a legally binding purchase agreement. (Example:
Hammer Bid Price $100,000 + 10% Buyer’s Premium $10,000 = Contract Purchase Price $110,000 with a 10% Down
Payment of $11,000). Arrangements will be made to meet with the successful bidder to execute the documents or the
documents can be emailed to the successful bidder and returned by email, DocuSign or fax to the Harritt Group within
24 hours of the auction.

CLOSING

All auctions are a cash sale and the balance of the purchase price will be due in 40 calendar days, on or before
Tuesday, June 10, 2025, If the buyer chooses to obtain financing for the balance of the purchase price, completion of
this transaction is not based upon the condition of successfully obtaining financing, nor is it subject to a satisfactory
appraisal, survey, or inspections of any kind. All closing costs and wiring fees are the buyer’s expenses.
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INSPECTION

Property is being sold “As Is” with no contingencies and no warranties expressed or implied. All inspections are
welcomed prior to auction at the buyer’s expense. The buyer relies upon the condition of the property based upon
their own examination and has not relied upon any statement or representation by the auctioneer or staff as to the
nature or condition of the property. Square footage measurements are estimated. Buyers can make their own precise
measurements, if needed.

FLOOD DESIGNATION

Buyer may not terminate the agreement if the property requires flood insurance or that is subject to building or use
limitations by reason of the location, which materially interferes with the buyer's intended use of the property. The
buyer shall pay for and be responsible for flood certification if needed. FEMA records indicate that the property is not in
a flood zone.

EVIDENCE OF TITLE

Seller will provide a merchantable title via a deed. The cost of title evidence, as desired by the buyer, to be a buyer’s
expense. Owner’s title insurance is always strongly recommended, and that without said insurance, the buyer may
have no future objections to the title, or potential losses. Buyer is accepting title subject to (1) Any recorded or
unrecorded building restrictions, restrictive covenants, conditions, or other use restrictions applicable to the property
and (2) Any recorded, unrecorded, or visible easements for public or private use including road, utilities or others,
upon which existing improvements do not encroach of which there are no violations.

SURVEY
Property is being sold without a survey. All land measurements are per courthouse records.

REAL ESTATE TAXES AND ASSESSMENTS

All taxes that have accrued for any prior calendar year that remain unpaid shall be paid by the seller either to the
County Treasurer and/or the buyer in the form of a credit at closing. All taxes that have accrued for the current
calendar year shall be prorated on a calendar-year basis as of the closing date. The buyer also acknowledges the
seller’s tax exemptions and/or credits may not be reflected on future tax bills. The buyer may apply for current-year
exemptions/credits at or after closing if applicable.

POSSESSION
The seller will give possession of Real Estate at closing.

FEDERAL LEAD-BASED PAINT DISCLOSURE

Every purchaser of any interest in residential real property on which a residential dwelling was built prior to 1978 is
notified that such property may present exposure to lead from lead-based paint. All inspections and assessments for
the presence of lead-based paint and/or lead-based paint hazards must be made prior to the auction. The buyer
waives the 10-day opportunity to conduct such an assessment and acknowledge receipt of the lead-based paint
disclosure form.

AUCTION END TIME

Harritt Group Online Auctions are timed events and all bidding will close at a specified time. Harritt Group Online
Auctions also have an auto-extend feature. Any bid placed in the final minutes of an auction will cause the auction
ending to be automatically extended from the time the bid was placed. Example: If an auction scheduled to close at 6
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PM receives a bid at 5:59 PM, and the extended bidding time for that auction is 10 minutes, the close time will
automatically extend to 6:09 PM. The auto-extend feature remains active until no further bids are received within the
specified time frame.

MAXIMUM BID

Internet bidders who desire to make certain their bids are acknowledged should use the maximum bidding feature
and place their maximum bid in ample time before the close of the auction. However, in the event two identical
maximum bids for the same amount are placed, it is the first one received which will be given preference and will
indicate the bidder is “Winning”. The online bidder, therefore, is responsible for monitoring their bid to the close of the
auction. Harritt Group will bear no liability/responsibility in case of a bidder error. Bidding platform records of Auction
Mobility and the Harritt Group will be deemed conclusive in all respects and will be final.

MALFUNCTION AND LOSS OF SERVICE

The results of the auction may be rendered void if a malfunction or temporary loss of service occurs. In such an event,
Harritt Group reserves the right to remedy the situation in whichever way best represents the seller, including the
cancellation of existing bids. Harritt Group shall not be held liable in any way for any malfunctions or loss of service.
The bidder acknowledges and understands that this service may or may not function correctly at the close of the
auction. Under no circumstances shall Bidder have any kind of claim against Harritt Group or anyone else if the
internet service fails to work correctly during the close of the auction. Harritt Group will not be responsible for any
missed bids from any source.

SOLD WITH SELLER’S RESERVE
Final bid price is subject to the seller’s confirmation. When the bidding has met the reserve, a notification will be
posted and the auction will become absolute and sell to the highest bidder.

BROKER PARTICIPATION

Broker participation is welcomed to a licensed Indiana Broker who registers and represents the successful buyer.
Buyer Registration is required a minimum of 24 hours prior to the auction. See website for Broker Participation
Agreement and requirements.

PRE-AUCTION SALES
No pre-auction offers. All bidding to be submitted online during the period of Tuesday, April 8 through Tuesday, April
29, 2025.

AGENCY
The Harritt Group is acting exclusively as agents for the seller.

SELLER
Mary H. Ryan

POWER OF ATTORNEY
Michael P. Ryan
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Client Detail

1120 Eastridge Drive, New Albany, IN 47150 $0
Listing #: 202506905 Total Finished Sqgft: 2,390 Above Grade Finished SqFt: 2,372 Active (04/02/25)
Prop Type: Residential/Farm SubType: Residential
County: Floyd Township: New Albany
Subdivision: Yes School Dst: New Albany-Floyd Cty
Subdiv Nm: Eastridge Parcel#: 0085380031
Beds: 3 Lot Sz: 0.252 / 10,977
Baths: 3(21) Lot Size Src: Assessor
Abv Grd SF: 2,372 Lot Dim: 90 x 119 x90 x 125
Tot Fin SF: 2,390 Year Built: 1984
New Const: No Annual Tax: 2,953
Est Completion:
Home Warranty: Tax Year: 2024/2025
Land Assess: 26,800 DOM: 0
Improvements: 250,800 HOA $: /
Total Assess: 277,600
Directions: I-265 to Charlestown Road Exit #4. South 7/10 mile to

right on Mt. Tabor Road. West 1/2 mile to right on
Klerner Lane to left on Eastridge Drive. Or Grantline
Road near IUS to Klerner Lane to Eastridge Drive.
Legal: EAST RIDGE, PLAT 916, LOT 31, 0.2528 Acre
Tot Deductions: $134,100Deduction Type Comment
Supplemental Homestd 86,100

T I

| Remarks i

EASTRIDGE 1.5 STORY CAPE COD ONLINE AUCTION - BIDDING ENDS TUESDAY, APRIL 29 @ 6PM. Selling online in the
quaint Eastridge neighborhood, a classic 1.5-story brick home - family owned since 1986, with a full unfinished basement
and two car attached garage. Three bedrooms - one with an additional bonus room ideal for dressing room, office or
playroom and 2 1/2 baths. Built-in hall tree, built-in bookshelf, equipped kitchen, equipped laundry, french doors to patio,
freestanding 20’ x 25’ concrete pad and more. Located just off Klerner Lane near Mt. Tabor Road, with easy access to
expressway & local amenities. Square footage up is estimated. Buyers can make their own precise measurements, if
needed. BUYERS PREMIUM 10% Buyer’s Premium added to the hammer bid price to determine the final purchase price.
REAL ESTATE TERMS A non-refundable down payment, 10% of the Purchase Price (Final Bid + Buyer’'s Premium), in the
form of cash, check, or wired funds in USD are due within 24 hours following the auction, balance due in 40 days. Buyer to
receive clear title. Taxes prorated to the day of closing. Selling as is without contingencies, all inspections welcomed prior
to auction. If you choose to obtain financing, not subject to approval or appraisal. All closing costs are the buyer’s
expense. Possession at closing. Broker participation welcomed - client registration required prior to auction end date. See
full details in the Auction Bid Packet.

| Amenities |

Type: 1.5 Story Foundation: Poured Concrete

Zoning: Residential Basement: Yes Basement Type: Full, Unfinished
Construction: Existing Laundry: Yes Laundry Location: First Level

Outbuildings: Laundry Type: Laundry Closet

# Fireplaces: 1 Fireplace: Gas Burning Road Frontage: 90

Roof Type: Shingle

Appliances: Clothes Dryer, Clothes Washer, Dishwasher, Disposal, Freezer, Garage Door Opener, Microwave, Oven Self

Clean, Range / Oven, Refrigerator, Water Softener
Exterior Type: Brick Over Frame
Exterior Feat: Landscaped, Patio, Public Sidewalk, Solid Surface Drive, Vinyl Siding

Interior Feat: Bath Master, Built-in Bookcase, Eat-in Kitchen, Family Room, Formal Dining Rm, Foyer, Pantry, Sump
Pump, Walk-in Closet(s)
Road Type: Paved
1
| Measurements |
Above Grade Finished: 2,372.0 Nonconform Finished: 18.0
Above Grade Unfinish: 0.0 Nonconform Unfinish: 0.0
Below Grade Finished: 0.0 TFLS: 2,390

Below Grade Unfinish: 1,186.0

| Room Sizes & Levels |

Total Rooms: 8 Garage: Y Garage Size: 22 x 22 Garage Type: Attached, Front Garage Spaces: 2
Entry

Type Dimension Level Flooring Description

Living Room 15.3 x 12.8 1st Floor Carpet

Dining Room 13.2x12.9 1st Floor Carpet

Kitchen 15x12.9 1st Floor Tile

Family Room 17 x 13 1st Floor Carpet

Bathroom Half 9.6 x 4.6 1st Floor Tile

MainBedroom 14.11 x 12.9 2nd Floor Carpet Walk-In Closet

Bathroom Full 6.9 x5 2nd Floor Tile Main Bedroom Suite

Bedroom 11 x 10.3 2nd Floor Carpet



Bedroom 15x11.4 2nd Floor

Carpet
Carpet Bonus Room - 7' Sloped Ceiling

Tile

Other 10.5x 8.11 2nd Floor

Bathroom Full 7x7 2nd Floor
- 1

| Utilities |

Water Heater: Natural Gas

Water Type: Public Onsite

Natural Water:

Sewer Type: Sewer

| General Information

Possession: At Closing
Flood: No
Seller Will Lease: No

Heat Type: Forced Air
Cooling Type: Central Air
Fuel Type: Nat Gas
Covenants & Restr: Yes
Sign: Yes
Terms: No

All information deemed reliable but not guaranteed.



SELLER'S RESIDENTIAL REAL ESTATE SALES DISCLOSURE
Slate Form 46234 (Re/6-14) .
Note: This form has baen modified fram the version cumently found 5t 876 IAG 8-1-24o induda quiestions regarding disdostin of contamination related ta contralled substances ormethamphetarmine as required by

P.L. 180-2014. Ruls revislons will be made to 876 IAC 9-1-2 to indude these changes in the near fisture, howewver the Commission has mad this Information avaiiabte now through this updated form,
Seller slates that (he Information contaibed in this Disclosurs Is correct to the best of Seller's CURRENT ACTUAL KNOWLEDGE as of the abave dats, Tha prospective bitysr and the cwner may
wish to obtain professional advice or Inspections of the property and provide for appropriate provisions in a contract betwsen them concaming any advice, Inspectians, defacts, or wamsntiss
Qbtzined on the property. The represantations in this form are the representations of the owner and are not the representations of the agent, if any. This information is for disclosure only and is not
intended to be a part af eny contract between the buyer and the owner. Indiana law (IC 32-21-5) generally requires sallers of 34 wnit resldential proparty to complete this form regarding the known
physical condition of the property. An cwner must compiete and sign the disclosure form and submiil the form to a prospective buyer before an offer is accepted for the sale of the rea) estate,

Date (montt, day, year)

Property addrass (numbsr end street, city, stats, and ZIP code}

1120 Eastridge Drive, New Albany, IN 47150

1. The fellawing are in the canditions indicated:

A. APPLIANCES °| Inctudeds’-"|- Defaitiv i C.WATER & SEWER SYSTEM : -}~ C Know -
Bulit-in Vacuum System X Gistern
Clothes Dryer o A Septic Fleld/Bed X
Cluthies Washer Y Hot Tub X
Dishwasher b Plurmbing Y
Disposal A Aorator System X
Freezer Sump Pump %
Gas Grill e Imigation Systems X )
Hood A Water Heater/Electric Y
Microwave Overn X Waler HeaterfGas K
Oven + Water Healer/Solar X
Range Yo Water Purifier ¥
Refrigerator A Water Softener v
Roam Air Condilionsr(s) N Vet 5 '
Trash Compactor N SepicendHolding TankSeptichound | 7
TV AntennaDish N Geothermal and Heat Purnp ¢
Other: Other Sewsr System (Explain) )’
Swimming Foel & Poo) Equipment X
- Yes | No | DoRR ]
Are the siruttures tonnectod to a public water systern? \
] Are the structurss cannected 1o a public sewer system? 1%
- o 8 Ratited Are there any additions that may require improvements o }("
A Purfer ‘s\ the sewags disposal system?
iy : ifyes, have the improvements been compieted on the
Burglar Alam X sewage tispasal system?
Celting Fanis) \,( Are the improvaments connected to a private/community
Garage Duor Gpenet / Controls i )(\ ' Wwaler 3).'3 ter? : -
- Aro the impravements connecied to a private/community
Inside Telephene Wirng sewer system?
and Blcksicks , N 5. HEATING & COOLNG [ Tl
Intercem ~]\ - SYSTEM . IR AuRIucl
Light Fixtures A e - X
Sauma A Central Air Condition]; b
SenckeiFire Aarm(e) A Flot Water Hast = =
Switches and Outlets e X
VerFans) Furmace Heat/Gas ] v
. . Furnace HealElectic e
8071 Amp Sarvica "y
{Circte o7, i ?\ Sotar House-Heating )/
Generator Woodbuming Stove Y .
NOTE: Means a condition that would have a significant"Defect” adverse || Fireplace (e ~L
effect on the value of the property, that wouid significantly impair the health . nsert y
or safety of future accupants of the property, or that If not repaired, reinoved | . Fireplacein
or replaced would significantly shortent or adversely affect the expected || Afr Cleaner N
normal life of the premises, Huriidifier SNt
Propane Tank \"
Other Heating Source \,(

—

The Informatlion contalnaed in this _E?sc!osura has been Turnished by ihe Selier, who certifles to tha truth theraof, based on the Salier's CURRENT ACTUAL XNOWLEDGE. A
diseiosure form Is not a warranty by the owner or the owner's agant, If any, and the disclasure form may not be usad as e substitute for any inspections or warranties that the
prospetlive buyar or owner may later obtain. At or before setttement, the owner is required to disclose any material change in'the physicat condition of the property or certify to
the purchaser at gettiamant that the condifion of the property is substantially the same ae It waz when the disclosure form was provided. Sefler and Purchaser hereby
viedge rgteipt of this Dlsclosure by signing below.

ate (m 2] Signaiﬁre of Huyer Date {mmvdciyy)
O/ 4 Ty Nl &z&s%‘?
Date (mm/daiy) Signature of Buyer Date {mm/ddAy)

The Selier hereby castifies that the condrion of the property 1s substantially tha saima as il was witen the Sellar b Disclosure form was origlnally provided to the Buyer.

[ Sigratare of Seller (2t dosing)

' Dale (mmfdalyy)

i Signature of Seller {at dosing}

{ Bate iy}

Harritt Groap, 4704 Corydon Phe New Alkany TN 47140
Produced with Lone Wolf Transactions {zipForm Edifion) 717 N Harwood St Suite 2200, Dallas, TX 75201 www.iwolf.com

Douglas Harritt
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Property address {number and streel, cily, stats, and ZIF cods)}

1120 Eastridge Drive, New Aibany, IN 47150

Have thera bean or are thare any hazardous
conditions on the property, such as methane
gas, lead paint, radon gas in holise or wel,
radloactive matedal, tandfill, mineshaft,
expansive soll, toxic materals, mold, other
biclogicat cantarminants, asbeslos insutalion,
or PCB's?

Is there any vontamination caused by the
mantfacture or & controlled subslance on the
ptopetty that has nat been cenlified as
decontaminated by an Inspector approved
under {C 13-14-1+157

Mas thera hesn manufaciure of
methamphetamine or dumping of waste from
the manufacture of methamphetamine in a
resitiantial struclure on the property?

Explain: '

2. ROOF ’ DO NOT
7 \fs No KNOW 4, OTHER DISCLOSURES YES No | BORSY
Age, {f known A Years. .
) q' T ! Do structures have aluminum winng? {
Poes the rooffeak? 7\ Are there any faundation problenss with the 4
|s thers present damage to the roof? X slruclures? )(
Is there more than ane layer of shingles on tha ﬁf Are thers any sncroachments? I\/
house? Are there any violations of zoning, huilding codes, )(-
if yas, how many layers? or reskriclive covenanis?
1s the presant use of non-conforming use?
. Explair:
3. HAZARDOUS GONDITIONS ves | no | SQEST

Is the 2ccess to your praperty via a private road?

Is the acoess to your property via a public read?

15 the sccess to your property via an sasement?

Have you received any natices by any
govemmental or quasl-governmental agencles
affecting this property?

Are there any structural prob1 ems with the
bullding?

Have any substanilst additions or alterations
been made wihout a required building permit?

Ara thare moisture and/or water problems inthe
basemenl, crawl Space area, or any other area?

is thera ary damage due to wind, flood, termites,
or radents? .

Have any stmctures Been treated far Wood
destroying insects’

I IXOIY I |12

Are the thaceMoodstove/chlmney!ﬂue allin
working order?

E. ADDITIONAL CONMENTS ANDIOR EXPLANATIONS:
{Usa additional pages, If necessary)

18 the property in 2 flood plain’?

Do you currently pay for Rood insurance?

S \\\m« 05 6k G0eim

Y ovl u{ Ry v

o

Does the praperty contain underground storage
tank(s)?

1s the homeowner a #censed real eslate salesperson
or broker?

Is there any threatehed or exiabing hbgaﬁon regarding
the property?

Isthe property subjectto covenants, conditions ancdior
restrictions of s homaowner's assacialion?

Is the prupedybeated within one (1) mfleof an
airport?

D De o PP

disclosure form wa.

The information contalned In this Disclosure has been furmnished by the Sellsr, who certifles to the truth thereof, based on thé Seller's CURRENT ACTUAL
KNOWLEDGE. A disclosure form is not a warranty by the awner or the owner's agent, if any, and the disclosurs farm may not be used as a substitute for any
inspections or warranties that the prospective buyer or owner may later obtaln. At or before settlement, the owner is required to disclose any material thange in
the physical condition of the property or certify to the purchager at setflement that the conditlon of the property is substantially the same as it was whan the
r%d?e?. Seiler and Purchaser hereby acknowledge recalpt of thls Diaclosure by signing below.

Signature of Sslle Dak ) Signature of Buyer Date (mm/iddAy)
Fonie 0\[ G%md; Cf};% -
Signature of Seller Vi Dale (mmvddiyy) Signatura of Buyar Date (mm/adyy}

The Seller hereby certities that the conditlon af the property

s substantially the same as‘ It was when the Selles’s Disclosure form was orighnally provided to the Buyer.

|~ Signature of Seffer (al Aesg)

’ Date {mvddiyy)

I Signatiite of Saller (at cosing)

Dals (mmvdoiyy}

EQUAL UDUSING
DPPORTUNITY

FORM #03.




juoig siouj|I ay; 40
< T4 # T/ VR0 ! £24/0x Qo.\h%\w&k\.,.mvb Any

29°ON Asaing jo jod v
VNVIANI *ALNNOD QAOTd i e
- ANVETIV M3N 40 ALlID N ooLs fe

FJo4alyd 1Lsv3d

\mﬁm? T 238 mmp vse s w
Kigoy' 01 TR

.m.mm\%ﬂﬂﬂs\,ﬂ.\o Rop PIgP srtff Joos pLo puol A ceduUiim

FOIC SILf JO LOIL7123XD Siff mm\uh\\xotﬂbb. gocr

G s ) vl e >,
u ‘.ra*, oY N ¢ ..".1,.
& ”“_W w. mmwm F0 Kop PTRTSItff pIp Upolodio) DIOE JOf pLO JO SI93/410 EO pPLUO |
(AR Y. C DT CUPAYSNS(] G B D SO N PAfOGESL AAYPADEE pLrd N&M\Q.\mhkb\
o Kuel pus +3L/0quss0y p bioSH peJbsddo Kijouosisd .

3.1 TN, A Wt:

‘RIUNRCH PUO S404s proe 4104 PUD Ul ‘2//Gnd A4080u O ‘D 21049

2 PAROJ) Fo Kiuron
S8 lowoipur jo 21048

NOTSSTNAO) NVid ANVEW MIN

:. T i{\* I@ le>nlum_n_n_< s : PZMEMOQNJ?OZV_O<
'501028y DUIALT ‘9D RO Sy S g S et By
1OOREL WL . o
ASIAL (] 261y Ul peplOied 0 SUSUAO0D Lo/ Y20g . Ve
SpUOLUBNOD SN p254ald Of Fo2lqng : [/O ue 485 suid Lo 4 Asojo4988 AUSPIES
e . g g Y2407 G OPELT - A PYIG  Slio/ 554655 |
S .,__.24_2 JA00 3AILD3 .._.ON_& 310N e T T \ N /7 777 .J\\%Q\ \_\\ I
g Aejlol ) woT) )T "ONI ‘6d3507INF0 'S # & ,
, £ o HoBY, pogLISERD
| O UMOYS SO /[T ‘CAOMPOOL PLIO SHUSUSSOS Kfi/l1)] 20/FM0 pLIO 45MS5
&P quw%\\\x ,«.\_.\W,whmw@k soupay Aunos pAow eboye 2ty |10 2en 2yqnd of sioopap Kgaiey 9o plo 700/5 LErd 4o
A e e G Lo e iog) fo1d ol g of brobsios Suy 2hps MoLyow Kgeiey op ‘poqlisesp Uieddl
A ah 7} Kp42d04d St O e oLMO ‘"I ‘618d0IPAB0 G b ‘peubisispuli oy ‘o)

Wl W ST d43INMO A8 NOILVOIQ3d

oL .m...m W 720/2.0 Jﬂ. ﬁ | St : :
cE6F fohop —gpElL cge} TrFgy fo Aop g E sl ANVETIV M3N 40 ALID 3HL 40
Q30¥003Y '8 43714 NOILVXVL ¥04 Q3¥3LN3 AL3JdVS 8 SHHOM 01M8Nd 40 QuvO8 |
g A8 (03A0Y¥ddV
6626 9L 06 gocg sree | irse | sove | .eove HLONT? | Lo
OO°00F | ,0000F 00'6S 006G 0065 OOGLY | ,006GLF | snlayve S 20 2> =% 28 #op | DELQ O FOld ~ S| UOIJOBG ~ ACUDIN  pIS14 POSsY _ . e
696t | ,L8p 5 26 BLLG ,20'PG DG Gp bGGp LNFONVL | T s \s.\wﬁw« Zeall, 5249 | 7eso7 | gesor | 28107 | geqor | ogior | 6r407 | 8L 197 NGl
:Nmﬂ\gﬂmm \\bengm :Q\~Q\0Nn :gsomQN“ \\M\s“hQ% ssQ\~QQ!\m. :0\~8° \m. q /b w @%. h __ sQ\ “mk “ _— “ \X_TQN\ m-hb VM“Q - o // \
| LON 9 ON G 'oN v 'ON g oN Z ON 7ON P 3 7] 0006 .0005 0%, 7005 0006 ,EV2E] / wevel vy L
— ..w)&b.w.u..“ 4272 ELY > FAA[70 FA2172 B W = T, Gy srm - L e v . s — . e e
i VLVG 3AdND_ 3NITY¥3LNID oS raate <~ PN 8 6 B nooa PSS | - R
T | 3 S NRET ol =3 - [ KT %020 Yo' Jd w.ﬁw_
Gl | N§ O | % veseso Y3 7 EoC0siiIVERse0| SV EBEa0 | OV £6520 | SV EBGE0 (IVEBETOIN T 1T Or O & N
T g o O .\.0\ N LEFE2eE:D P N 629262 y = G
FRAE apyia 40 WAGUDDRI §——Of | oY | | yaseinees e L _a e 9V 82980 _m,\w M
i ol ¥ I ) -/nw ‘ o¥ o_.%mw.x O5€8 0006 ,00°06 L0006 0006 0006 S5ED - x 5, i
W m%mv ,.ﬁm\@mma Sy Op b G\ M/H 05 ~ FAIEHA 3FoAId 1Sv3 , T8
gl Fk p o~ N| 8 &S R 7o iy~ 50745 _ - LB EEFEN - TR
N 1 i L : ¥ fw OVEEOVOY oy %.% .wc_ww.wc G @ X % 00 . R * N
2 oo , M J | ENK v \_l PEH — M“I...Imml |rlno,~.smahmmw§n B e I..N.WAA, O‘. ¥k ‘
X ” — — — < < @ &n ~ %
e, % ¢ X sl | X o J8 77 a5 087 = ‘,m.w Y-
TS S sz g o g2 NN (e o NE St NN S N
EG2/F ON ST Yftomyung D . > ﬁm\ €% g B BE N y 1€ &  2& o} €€ | T L
. : >y BRI | § &% [ggovelyeo |t oy 0e 8 | e S . I8 R
\VQ\Q\J%Q 70 S _meom.o Y AR LY s e 62 Wowss0t m<.8lmm.w|uom,wmm¥m O |~ 9V €ebe O il 3
. ) i HID w i e . S G 3,98, G LE — . 0
= —— 01 8 m mw WIEEEEEN T vV 618¢0 |" _%mw* A—7E1% .5/ 62627 \
AOUYPG plUO SEpS/MOLY Aill 40 65 Slff Of 4224100 pUO w o | V62880 |8 o | g P 89EE/— sl@mﬁ.m.ov =/ : S
SI14f PNO ULUIOBASY LUMOLYS SLUSLUSIISODLU IOSUI] PLUD J8)NBLO Dijf - 132 NR =y g0l OV EE620 |o dVebee i o Q
AOUf puo Qc.\m.\\—km.\\\wh AOSLIP Klts ASPUM SPOUI SIS LIOSISY LIMOYS SN HuE KIAR Wa .,..Np\. 3 ce ...u.w.. e : N N
PNIIS SUff pUL ‘JO0 ] LSVT 4O 40/ iy 10lf AHf420 Agassly | N w co0e7 g= 2 | N\.%.N.nm S P N N
58567 MLTELE.EEl | & B0 - GOpE _ _ 3
. GG'5/ =30 (I ]y 2\« 3.60£5,555 IR 1\Y N
3LVIId4IL¥30 SHOAIAYNS \ Sf e RGN (B e © ¥
L R R s R
@ - P e o e /2 o N £ N
~ : 0V 069¢°0 W sSil srrer AN e Ts 565 van\ C <O Y
w/ _|| , MVE,EELEN X i R o 5 hw
N ‘07 /\_W\m\_\m\.wuu“ ..M;/m _ w 6L ,\.%&_ : X —— o2 200 raf
N ’ . 281z A% v, ; R L1 T
. . . F.GE JPEE & Mioglese 33| In "B ER ? o9 N O[3 mérszieon 3 : ; 'N
pLB) 40 £3.490 FF5L pf bliuiosuod s 3 S B |3 IVIEETOL D (RSeS| AN
puo butuutbog o 2:0/d ot Of 6208 ‘SUIl MY PIOS BUGD M ,62,22.95 & SIUS Y g & 1L 0 u e o R VIPad 8 SVPIIZO R iy Py
S058 QY. }Olc! “UOISINPGNS MSINMOPOSYY PIOE S0 SUI[ M N d4{ Uo wid woly Up of ,000%F RO BN P SINI NS > . 8l_" _ 8 omy\— .:,..mﬁn
‘Z,GE,JP.EE & SoUdlf £, £2CLS ‘M. 62.92,95 & SUSYY [ ,8626F ‘SUl P/ AA{SEM .&o% N R Gl y . . AT o iE229 e g T 9 F- 176
JoIOS BUOCID T .GE,JPEE S SIS £, 06 252 *F,20.00.62 S 402G Y2/LM pPAOUYS D pUD. A\ N I . | W% ,0G 9DF 5,88:9°
VBE ZEPF 4O SNIPOL D 90,62 ,6 fO S/OUD |OIUSO b DUNDY S/ PIOS 4]/ 24f of R W Ny vl e i) F.80.56 .6 S " SL
SAI1D D UO Ul /Y] /S AJAPESM pIos bLoio SoUSLl ¢ (/N/S 190F OOF ) PULUOT 48UIS]! : 0 3| = TAEFELES sz 4 s 2 2 wﬁhmw..\\m. 5
FO BUl M/ K]4S4SM 34t Of 076G ‘T,22,02.95 /Y P2U2Yf  ,GE 6L ‘T, LG,0SFLS ﬁ@/. N LGEBL Tl e P WIS
; PIBYf £, 06 DPf ‘T, B0,5E L6 G POt [, EDTLF ‘T, 06, 22L LG PIPYf |, GLGF, 1 3 e ¥ TTEE T F.LG 06,58 4
F.80,5€.0€ & ‘PUlY M/ TGS oS buinos) Ut [ pe 92f ‘F,42.08.85 Y {02 TL2 o - 9092 ot
‘DO GG Y L, QL LEF ‘T, LEOSFD NN : SOAUDLS/P puo s2541100 DLUIMOJ)04 SUf 592~ F0 Ui, R N st e i AL 2 g
M/ TS Syf DUGD SoUsk4 £ 0F §6L ‘PUI| TN PIo6 bUTID M BF GELE N 224244 L 00 D22 & Q sl 9t %03
“SLO/o FO P1OI5 ALLrO) pPAO/S PIOS O 268 OF 0/ ‘€O U085 IoLUL .\m\.&\&%oo\x £ v b “_,o W
BLY T Y SYf BUOIO M, L2, EPEF N SIS BLILILUNL PUD 640)s FO P05y DUDIPUL “AiirnoD [PRO) W a.s, Q..%.
BUt 1O OGE O 1Ol ‘UNSINPGRS MSINMOPOSYY fO [F Off fO7 O LSUA0I. JY| [N SUf 40O burutrbag ; i L8 60/ =21y _ N R &_.\wt\;
C £k 8 2 C,00F5 T 8|o0s "Cotbr] | ™
:fim-0p ‘smojof SO pIGIIoes0 Kjrt Q4o buieq puo oLoply hiuney pRo falysumel Auogly R ssitzs |9 _%,4
MBSy Ul PSHONEIS fLoLD SIOUIIT BYf f0 2D Oy AoNins 40 4100 2120 Gig/ pF P buisg, T, GEFVEE S R A 2000 m% :
el ~ hm:.N%V\.nQ . 7 G“Nhl QQ
NOI1d1¥5530 M. ; - B POner
” M/7d 00l SNV HaNgSS- 2
" ] . IS T ——
R “..\V/







008°92$ anjeA [ejol
0$ SNnjeA € dvO
0$ SN[eA ¢ dVO
008‘9z$ SNjeA L dVO

anjep pue] abed ‘ddng
0$ SN[eA ¢6/16
0$ an|eA (s)aysawoH
0$ SNn[eA pajisse|) / wied
0$ |EJOL payisse|n
0$ puejwled jo anjep
00 aIoy/an[e) puejuwe bay
000 abealoy painses|
0$ anjeA puejwieS
GZ'0 pue|wle saioy |ejo |
000 S9I0V ¢6/16
000 9)ISBWOH 6
000 AN SI8MO] 1N €8
000 /AN Speoy dlland ¢8
000 AN uteiq [efe |8
GZ'0 abealoy |9oted
_H_ junoosiq Jadojaaaq
06 abejuoi4 |enjoy
GZ'0 abealoy paje|noien

suoneyndwon pue

N SONHO HOLIMS HONIW
‘1-8 O1 € W4 49 AONHO €081 910Z/SL/LE

‘NOILO3TI0D
V1vad @ MIIAIH d1314 49 *€0ZZ 0202/92/8

z,  3M831) duld ‘melAmopesy

0z8'9z$

anjep

000

¢ded

44

000

zdeo

(.0Z1 X 001 1D .02} X .00} S3Y :307] aseg

0202/} 1/60 Jasiesddy

0000} 0000+ %0 028'9c$
Ldeqy JOMEd % anep
e U X3

49  020Z/LL/60 40399]|0D AUQ leulglx3  @21nosg ejeq

8628 s61$ 0L ZZLX06 06 P
. P

m_.ow_ sjey lojoeq azig u.o,ﬁt al ouiem adA)

1S Guiong PUeT

.0Z1 1D 021 say :yidaQ piepue)s) ejeq pue]

00L'2$ 00Z'2$ 00t'2$ 0022$ 0$ (¢) sey uoN [elol | 0%

0$ 0% 0$ 0$ 0$ (z) sed uoN [eloL | 0%

005'002$ 009°'112$ 006'9e2$ 000'792$ 009°'222% (1) sod [eloL | 009°'2.2$

009°202$ 008‘cLz$ 006'8£Z$ 00.°992$ 009°222$ 1eJol | 009°L.2$

00L'2$ 00Z'2$ 00t'2$ 00.22$ 0$ (¢) soy uoN dw| | 0%

0$ 0% 0$ 0$ 0$ (z) soy uoN dw| | 0%

002'¢/1$ 008'¥81$ 002'602%$ 00z'2€2$ 008'05¢2$ (1) sey dw| | 008'052$

008°'6/1$ 000°281$ ooL‘zies 006'6£2$ 008‘052$ juswanoadwi| 008°052$

0% 0% 0% 0$ 0$ (¢) sy uoN pueq | 0$

0$ 0% 0$ 0$ 0$ (z) soy uoN puet | 0$

008'92$ 008'92$ 008'92$ 008'92$ 008'92$ (1) sey pue | 008'9Z$

008‘9Z$ 008°92$ 008‘9Z$ 008°'92$ 008‘9Z$ pue| 008'9Z$
_H_ l - _H_ _H_ paJdinbay as130N

00001 0000'} 0000’} 0000'L 0000°L Jojoeq uoneziienb3| 0000'L

PO 100 BUBIPU| PO 1SOO BUBIPU|  POJ 1SOD BUBIPU] PO} 1SOD BUBIPU| PO 150 BUEBIPU| Poy3aN uonenjep | pol 1soD euelpu|

0202/10/10 1202/L0/10 220Z/10/10 £202/10/10 ¥202/10/10 9)eQ JO SV| +202/80/€0

w W vy w W abuey9 104 uoseay| dim

0202 1202 2e0e €20e ¥20¢ Jea A Jjusawssassy | {c0c¢

/
/
/
clee/oe

(abBueya o3 309lqns ale pue sanjeA payi}iad jJou ale sanjeA ssaiboud uj }I0A)) SPI023Yy uonenjep

soy

am ANV NO¥4 :Z8 NvdL  0061/L0/1L0

am o Sloe-LLaam 0061/1L0/L0

am o TVYNOQ “Y390HLHO  006L/L0/L0

anm o M IONIHMVYT ‘NVAY  0061/1L0/L0

20 o xooxoIH Ale ‘ueky  6661/10/€0
JumQ ajeq

IIA @21d ales [py abedpjoog apod Q| 20Q
diysiaumq jo Jajsueaj

1071 paneld - [1amQ Ajiwed | ‘0L

Ad F0ArRILsv3 021

'V 825¢° L€ 101916 LV1d 39dI1d 1SV3

I

0S¥ NI ‘Aueq)y meN

1q obpuises 0zt
X0O)OIH AJey ‘uehy

X09)2IH Auep ‘uely

GZ0Z dnoi malnay
¥20z ‘€L Ae ‘Aepuopy  pajuld
Buiroidw
abejg a]9A ay17 pooysoqybiaN

_H_ 3|emaplS ‘paned
d1L speoy J0 s}9a.)8
] v
vi3 sapinn alaqnd
_H_ IELER]
pJezeH pooj4 Kydesbodo)

sasua)orIEYD)

[enuepisay - 800-1012905
[9POI 319xBN

jo7

uoisIApgng

Buiuoz

0S12¥ NI 'ANVETY M3AN
¥a 39AIY1Sv3 0ZL)
(1) ssauppy uoneso

je|d/uoijoas
‘sejeisg Yool auld ‘MOIAMOPESIA
800-101.290S pooytoqybiaN

O ALNNOD AAOT4-ANVETY MAN
00t¢ d1o) [ooyoss

ALID ANVETY M3N
(800 1e207) 800 301381

dIHSNMOL ANVE1V M3N
diysumo]

phol4
funo)

uoljew.ioju] uoieso

202 :1eds)
107 payeld - [emQ Aliwed |
016 sse|D Auadoud

G€2-01L2-90-50
Jaquinp Bunnoy

:dl xeL

L£008€S800
Jaquinp [92Jed [e207]

800-000°€20-102-90-50-¢C
Jaquinp [994ed
uojewIoyu| [BI3UD5)

800-000°€.0-102-90-50-¢C



008°052$ abed siyj |ejoL 008°052$ sabed [e [ejo
008°2$ 000 000 00001 00Z°L 000°k %00L %0  0S9°L$ %8Z  882°C$ ybs 00g 88°0 Vv Oor ¥86L ¥86L O L d dONOD 2
000°'8¥2$ 000 000 00001 00Z'L 000k %00L %0  088°G¥L$ %9z  8€l'/6L$  ubsgsge 88°0 Vv Oor v¥86L v86lL -9 Ose 9/ 2/L | 10 o Ajwed-sipuis :|
sqO oanjep dag ajey ajey pu aby Jeap 3Ing adAl ybBiaHy
anjep Aoudwy  gdeg zdep ded PUMN PUAN Od uqy ‘ujewoy wioy NO¥ azig oy WOT g o243 w3 tean P Lsuon fioig uonduasaq

sjuawanoidwy] jo Auewwing

8€1°261$ 3s0D juswade|day
880 Jaydyny uoneoso
GL'L (apein) Jojoe4 ubiseq pue Aylenp
008'v61$ 00.'GL$ ybs ygy (+) sebeleg
00L'6.L$ 00%'G$ (+) sainjea Jousixg
s)un | ‘leyol-qnsg
00L°€LL$ jun auQ ‘lejo1-qng anjep juno uonduasaq
0$ (+) Jojens|g Buiquin|d Ayjeroads 000'2$ 0l 1810100 ‘oneg
0s (+) quinid 03ds 00v's$ ov awel4 uado ‘yolod
000'v$ 008$XG=5-0l (- / +) Buiquinid anjep eoly uonduosag
0$ (-) 0013 oN sainjea J0LI9)1X]
00€'t$ 98LL:2/L 98LLIL (+) oV
Ow Anv Oc_umw_n_ ON LwcuO_H_ w_mc_cm UOO>>_H_
0057 L:OW L:SIN (+) ooedauiy sl | eweis[ | yeudsy ey | dn-ng[_|
os () 101 . T hweoy
0$ (+) wooy o8y g8y = 1Y WIep [enus) preoquaqid[ |
0% (+) sun AT x3 9¢ 135z e % su0[ ] Bunoued | |
0$ . o () 3ur uyun CLTIN . otz pausiuyun[A] Ilemligsiseld
006°091$ 00°L x *[py adAL moy | sjuawisnipy 2z 2z 8 swooy |ejol E
006°091$ oseg |ejoL o) L swooy Ajjwey
qels T L swooy Buluig jonbied[ |
Imesd 0 swooy BuiA seyo[ ] poom ||
005'62$ 0 98l jwsg o€ 2z IS swooipag paysIuLun
oy 0z suoljepowwoddy 1odien
3 anL[ | yue3 [
00L‘vE$ 98LL  98L1L EE | Al . 4NOD oL S lejol E
v/l z 0 0 saunjxi4 ppy pow———
v P4 * b b SI2)e3H I91BM 1y 1bs 7, ¢7 eaJy paysiuldg
€ 8 QD b b SHUIS UBUIUM  oysyuiy 4o AI0)S Z/1 02 allis
Z 4 3 yleg lieH ¢/, | biaH Aioys
00€°26$ 98LL  98LL VA I 8 9 Z yleg [Ind |0 Y Aiwe4-aibuig uonduosaqg
s|ejol anjep ysiul4{ aseg  J1jsuo) 1ooj4 <k 41 # Ajwe4-a|6uis Kouednaop

uoljewioju] |esauan

J1appe 3509

ziz 319310 auld ‘MalAmopeay 107 paneld - I3ma Ajiwed | ‘01 X09%91H A1ey ‘ueky

800-000°€.0-102-90-50-¢C

Ad IOAarLSv3 0CLL



£20¢c depy jeuoneN S9SN :921nos Aiafew| dewsseg

‘sasodind Aioye|ngai f
10§ Pasn aq Jouued seale paziuidpowun pue paddewun N.SC.6To8E M.LZ8baCE OOO @ —‘ 1994
10} saSew dejy "a)ep 9A199)9 Y|4 pue “4aquwnu jaued Y14 AL s
‘sialy1uap! AJunwiwod ‘ayep uoneald dew ‘yeq ajeas ‘pusgal
‘sjaqe| auoz pooy} ‘A1agew dewaseq :1eadde jou op syuswald
dew Suimojjo) ay) Jo aiow 10 U0 3y} JI PIOA S| dFewl dew syl

3L} JOAO B)Ep MU Aq papasiadns awoaaq

10 98ueyd Aew uonEWIOU| BAIIOBHS pue THAN YL "dwi}
pue ajep siy} 0} Juanbasqns sjuawpuswe 1o segueyo 109}yl
10U S90p pue |\d 8G'E 18 GZ0Z/TZ/T U0 pajiodxa sem

dew siy] "VINT4 Aq papiroid sa01AIas qam THAN AleIoyIne
8y} wouy A[30811p PaALIap S| uollewloul piezey pooyy ayL

spaepueis Aoeindoe

dewsaseq s,yIANT4 yum saljdwod umoys dewaseq ayL
*MOJ9q PaqI9Sap Sk PIoA Jou S| ) JI sdew pooj) [eysip

JO asn ay) 10} spiepuels s,yIAI34 YUM saljdwod dew syl

‘uopeoo| Ajadoid aanesoyne ue
juasaidai Jou saop pue Jasn ay) Aq pajoalas jutod
ajewixoidde ue s| dew ayy uo pakejdsip uid ayl &

paddewun STANVd dVIN
a|qejieny eyeq |ensig oN

Y o

a|qejiey ejeq [ensia - _ "

~

ainjead owydeiSoipAx S3uMLYI4 ) & ﬁoa.\v‘\x LYo ’ W~QN\Q\N I :m
sulosed oI S 2% 3eeT0JEV08T I6ZT0JEVO8T
suljeseg j09suel] |LISLo) . :

Kiepunog uopaipsung

Apms jo yw

(348) aur7 uoneas|3 pooj4 aseq

j09suBY| [BISEO) — — —°

UoIeAd|T 90BMNS 11BN TIT
8ouUBY) [enuuy %T YHM SUOI}ISS SSOI) i

11eMpPOO|4 10 ‘DIQ ‘@aA9T 111111 1| STUNLONYLS
19M3S WI0]S 10 ‘UBAINY ‘|BUUBY) = = == = [ TVHINTD

@ 2u0z piezeH pooj4 PaulwIs}dpun JO ealy SVIYV HIHLO

X1 (og EUBEETIC | — |

X8uoz plezeH poo|d [eWIUIA JO Baly N3IHOS ON

aouozaaAa 0} ANP sty poold yum ealy (7| QUVZVH 00T4
X auoz "SOJON 990G 99N 40 SY3YVY 43H10
0} aNp ¥YSiYy POO|4 PAINPaY YHIM ealy ‘\ 4

X auoz plezeH pooj4 adueyy

|enuuy 9%T SUOIPUOY NN "
X ouoz 8|iw 81enbs suo uey) ssa) Jo seaie
ageuleip ylim 10 J00) dU0 uey) sso| yidep

agelane YIM poojy aoueyd [enuue %T 4o
sealy ‘piezeH pooj4 aduey) [enuuy %z'0

Kempool4 A10je|ngay SY3dVv A4VzZvH

4V ‘IA ‘HY ‘Ov ‘Iv 2uoz yydaq 10 349 UNM 40074 vIdadS

66Y A ‘v auoz
(349) uoneAs|3 pool4 aseg INOYNM

1NOAVT T1aNVd WHI4 HOd dVIN X3ANI ANV AN39D317 A37IV13A 04 14043 S1d 33S

puaba




	1-042925-Bid-Packet-Cover
	2-Terms-Conditions
	3-MLS
	4-Sellers-Disclosre
	5-Plat-Map-Overlay
	6-Aerial
	7-Courthouse-Card
	8-FEMA
	Blank Page

